
Meeting to discuss Sooke Sea Pen Program

1 message

Van Will, Pieter (DFO/MPO) <Pieter.VanWill@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Thu, Jul 3, 2025 at 3:28 PM

To: "bill@anglerscoalition.com" <bill@anglerscoalition.com>

Cc: "Brouwer, Robert (DFO/MPO)" <Robert.Brouwer@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Wright, Heather (she, her / elle, la) (DFO/MPO)"

<Heather.Wright@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Kwong, Lian (DFO/MPO)" <Lian.Kwong@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Mahoney, Jason (DFO/MPO)"

<Jason.Mahoney@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Frisson, Mark (DFO/MPO)" <Mark.Frisson@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Unclassified - Non-Classifié

Hello Mr. Campbell,

My name is Pieter Van Will and I am the Acting Section head for the Coastal Major Operations with DFO SEP. Nitinat hatchery is one of the facilities I help manage.

I was hoping we could set up an in person meeting to discuss the planned cessation of 500K Nitinat Chinook transfer to the Sooke net pen program. We are hoping for a constructive discussion about the program and look at alternative activities that SVIAC and its members can support for salmon rebuilding in the Sooke watershed.

Here are some proposed dates that I can ensure we have the right individuals at the meeting to support the discussions. Please let me know which date works the best and if there is venue and time you and your group would recommend.

Proposed Dates:

July 28th, August 1st, August 12th, August 13th.

Sincerely,

Pieter

Pieter Van Will

Acting Section Head, Coastal Operations, SEP

Pacific Region | Fisheries and Oceans Canada

940 Alder Street | Campbell River BC Canada V9W 2P8

Mobile: 250-230-0048

E-mail: pieter.vanwill@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

